

Fw: Are you on the call?

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 17 Apr 2017 16:40:40 -0400

Fyi. As discussed. N

Original Message

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS) <Nadine.Petsche@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 3:32 PM
To: Kandeepan, Ken (OFA)
Subject: Re: Are you on the call?

I think you'll probably want to talk to John Lee to confirm plans wrt OPG Trust receiving payment during the 1st 5 years to be able to report an intangible asset. One of the suggestions made was wrt the province funding the interest for the 1st 5 years, or considering other alternatives.

There was also discussion about modeling and using nominal dollars as estimated costs/year so as not to have to worry about the many uncertain variables involved. Tory's suggested that the same might be applied in estimated amount of past overcollection, but Blakes advised that they were escalating the amount from 2005-2017 to bring it to 2017 dollars. .

N

Original Message

From: Ken Kandeepan
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 3:25 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: Re: Are you on the call?

No I am out, is there anything that you need from me

> On Apr 17, 2017, at 2:40 PM, Petsche, Nadine (TBS) <Nadine.Petsche@ontario.ca> wrote:

>

>

>

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.